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ERICA CITY “2)

TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: Kelly Knight
DATE February 24, 2025

SUBJECT: IN THE MATTER OF BID APPROVAL 2025-006PW 12 MONTH SUPPLY
AND INSTALLATION THERMOPLASTIC AND PAINT TRAFFIC
MARKING - KWK

Request:

We are requesting approval of the Supply and Installation Thermoplastic and Paint Traffic
Marking — 12 Month Supply Bid No. 2025-006PW.

One Bidder Responded —
Riverside Traffic Systems, Inc.

We propose that the bid be awarded to the sole bidder — Riverside Traffic Systems.



